OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO (\

April 20, 19%3

Mr. P. E. Cosper
Skelly Oil Company

Box 426

Farmrington, New Mexico

Re: SF 687, Six times Shut-im
for Operator's Cha rley- Pah
No. 2

Cear Mr. Cosper:

Reference is made to your letter of April 14, 1989,

Supplement SF 687 was issued before the initial test after
workover information was available. SF 687 will be cancelled in
a few days. However, if you wish to produce this well, you may
consider this letter as a temporary release and am so advising
El Paso Natural Gas by sending them a copy of this letter.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A, UTZ

Gas Engineer
EAUiomg ) :’; * i *
Vs GLIVEDNY
cc: El Paso Natural Gas - El Paso f Hiu[, / LD \
Mr. Emery Arnold - Astec APk 21 1959 !
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